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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-6607198-R

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD |

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS3/LPC17021158/R1vb-1
Date: 12-01-2018
Code: LPC2

Insured Veh. SGG 65058

S A6 wwwﬁ it

SLG 6928E

Assign From

Veh. Inspected
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/1717//P05/020189 Excess ($) 0.00
GERALD POH 12/01/2018

ASS|gn Date

Make & Model

IR

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General

o e

I-\da“ke [Balance
RM Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
e ;%%g?__%g,_%cmp;ggn S)f* &Qge ;

mwe?%;%é%a @‘ =

Accident Date 03!1 112017

12/01/2018

|Inspection Date

Survey held at

AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE. LTD.

36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#03-36 SINAGPORE 608580

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A WETHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoch@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 1:09 PM

To: assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - SLGB928E

Our Ref 1 17/17/17/VP05/020199

Dear Catherine,

Kindly check with the surveyor of a re-inspection is required or a paper
survey would suffice.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT Page No. 1
Our Reference: TP/017/0448SK
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 8/12/2017

TO: Abdullabh Hamid Bin Pakeer Mastan
C/o AMA Automotive Pte Ltd
Enterprise Hub #01-36
36 Toh Guan Road East
Singapore 608580

Assessment of Vehicle No  : SLG 6928E
Date of Accident :03/11/2017
Date of Inspection 1 06/11/2017

We have carried out a physical assessment of SLG 6928E at AMA Automotive Pte Ltd according
to your Instructions on 06/11/2017 and are pleased to submit our report as follows;

1.VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No. : S5LG 6928E

Make & Model : HONDA SHUTTLE
Year of Registration : 2016

Engine Capacity (cc) : 1496

Chassis No. : GK81007487
Engine No. : L15B3538784
Colour : Red

Mileage (km) : 19126 '
2.VEHICLE CONDITION

Body Paint: : Good

Steering : Serviceable

Foot Brake : Serviceable
Parking Brake ' : Serviceable

3.TYRE PARTICULARS & CONDITION

Front
, RH Make/Size : Yokohama 185/60R15 - 80%
" LH Make/Size : Yokohama 185/60R15 - 80%
Rear
RH Make/Size : Yokohama 185/60R15 - 80%
LH Make/Size : Yokohama 185/60R15 - 80%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 2
Our Reference TP/017/04485K

Vehicle No. SLG 6928E

4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had

sustained damages to the FRONT AND REAR portion |
{BADLY DAMAGED)

Please see attached schedule for details.

Estimated Amount 1 §$25,600.00
Adjusted Amount : 5$18,500/-
Estimated Repair Days : 14 days

Pursuant to your instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair.
The assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basls.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report
shall be treated as correct

Disclalmer
This report is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee solely in refation to the Joss occurrence in

which the assessed vehicle is involved. No tiability or responsibility whatsoever shalf be held by
|5 K AUTO CONSULTANTS for any reliance on this report by any third party.




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

A
i , Page No. 3
'-/ijur Reference  TP/017/04485K % — Sefuikable ‘
Vehicle No. SLG 6928 , ',
REPAIRER'S OUR
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION | o ATE(SS) | ASSESSMENT(SS)
PARTS (LIST ITEMS)

1 |Front Bumper Deformed 1245.00 1245.00|1050:2¢
2 |Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover L/R @572.40 |Deformed 144.80 144.80) Y
1 jFront Bumper Lower Center Grille Deformed 248.00 248.00
1 iFront Bumper Lower Under Cover Deformed 185.00 185.00
2 |Front Bumper Side Retainer L/R @ $78.00  [Necessary 156.00 156.00
1 |Bonnet Distorted 1287.00 1287.00}10%¢
1 |Bonnet inner lock Bent 242,00 242.00( X
1 {Front Grille &Slot cracked 218.80 218.80
1 |Eront Grillle "Logo " Emblem Necessary 24.00 24.00
1 |Front Grille Chrome Garnish Cracked 255,80 255.80
4 |Front Grille Clips @ $6.50 Necessary 26.00 26.00
2 |RHS & LHS Headlamps @ 982.50 Grazed/finner 1965.00 1965.00
1 |Front bumper reinforcement Dented/Bent 478.00 478.00
1 |Front support panel (centre) Bent 342.00 342.00} ~
1 {Front support panel {right} Bent 248.00 248.00{ R
1 |Frontsupport panel (left) Bent 248.00 248.00| -
1 |Front lower cover Deformed 198.00 188.00
2 |RHS & LHS Support panel cover Deformed 72,00 72.00
1 |Rediator Damaged 792.00 792.00K A7
1 |Air con condensor Damaged 1274.00 1274.00; >
1 |Air con condensor inlet pipe Bent 98.00 98.00 2>
1 |Tailgate Distorted 1600.70 1600.70{'55% ¢
1 [Tailgate centre chrome garnish Damaged 525.80 525.80] A

1set |Tailgate centre chrome garnish clips Necessary 40.00 40.00
1 [Tallgate inner lock Damaged 289.20 . 289.20
1 ({Tailgate keyless lock actuator Damaged 342.00 342.00]¥
1 [|Tailgate inner trim board Deformed 547.00 547.00{3>9 ¥V
1 |Tailgate inner handle cover Deformed 72.00 72.00
2 {Tallgate damper @298.20 (stiffen) Damaged 596.40 596.40 7(
2 |Tailgate rubber stopper @5.80 Necessary 11,60 11.60
1 |Tailgate Honda badge Necessary §2.00 92.00
1 |Tallgate SHUTTLE emblem Necessary 98.00 98.00{-
2 [Tailgate reflectors Reuse 421.00 0.00
1 |Tailgate wiper motor Re-lse 375.20 0.00
1 tRear windscreen moulding Necessary 172.00 172.000"
1 [Rear bumper Deformed 1650.20 1650200 127§~ 5¢
1 [Rear bumper cantre bracket Bent 211,00 211.00
2 |{Rear bumper side retainers @144.00 Necessary 288.00 288.00
2 {Rear bumpet reflector cover Refix 98.00 0.00

PARTS C/F 17177.50 16283.30

\}{YIY



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

i
ra Page No. 4
/ Our Reference  TP/017/04485K B0
vehicle No. SLG 6928E
REPAIRER'S OUR
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION | o ate (s5) | ASSESSMENT(sS]
PARTS (LIST ITEMS) PARTS B/F 17177.50 16283.30
2 |RHS & LHS Taillamp *inner side grazed Damaged* 1357.00 1357.00 ><
1 jRear end panel Distorted 762,00 762.00
1 [Rear end panel top garnish Deformed 261.00 26100} / §1
1 |[Rear boot edge weatherstrip Deformed 184.00 184.00
1 |Rear spare tyre panei tool box Deformed 298.00 298.00
1 {RHS corner tool tray Deformed 142.00 142.00
2 |Tool box corner sponge Cracked 42.00 42.00| X,
2 |RHS & LHS fender trims @342.00 Deformed 684.00 684-60] 671Y
1 {Rear spare tyre panel Distorted 798.00 798.00
1 |Exhaust silencer Refix 782.00 0.00 {S'r 54
22487.50 20811.30 %1’
lass| 20% 4457.50| 20% | 4162.26 |
17950.00 16649.04] Dﬁf
SPECIAL NETT [TEMS
1 set |Rear Bumper clips Necessary 60.00 40.00
1 {Rear windscreen sealant Necessary 100.00 M L\)
1 |Frent number plate w/holder Cracked 75.00 500 (51
1 |Rear number plate w/holder Dented 75.00 50.00K
1 |Radiator coolant Necessary 40.00 40.60
1 |Reverse camera Damaged 430.00 480,00 )k .
1 set |Reverse sensor Damaged 280.00 7 3 250.00 74\/ K s
1 set |Tailgate inner trim clips Necessary 60.00 40.00
1 [Rear spare fyre panel sealant Necessary 100.00 80.00 '5 / )
1 |Rear end panel sealant Necessary 100.00 80.00
TOTAL PARTS 19360.00 17839.04 S <
- {
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S K AUTO CONSULTANTS
Page No. 5
Four Reference  TP/017/0448SK
" yehicle No. SLG 6928E
REPAIRER'S OuUR
SN DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE (S$) | ASSESSMENT (s$)
LABOUR J
1 {To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 2800.00 M{Aﬂ)
repairs; replace damaged parts and components
(FRONT AND REAR)
2 {To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 2000.00 1209150 [(hﬂ.)
respray paint on parts replaced (FRONT AND REAR)
{includes - support panel, reinforcement, spare tyre panel)
3 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 250.00 20}‘0660
components at damaged areas for proper functions
and focus headiamp beam
4 [Toremove and refix/replace rear trims, garnish and 200.00 18p0 %0
fittings s0 as to facilitate repairs at rear portion
5 |To remove and refix rear exhaust, realign and check 250.00 ZM 6/0
for system function
6 |Toremove and replace air con condensor; vacuum and 120.00 1@&) 2’0
refill gas
7 |To remove and replace radiator; pressure test and reflli 100,00 Syﬁ L\)
coolant
8 |To remove and replace reverse sensors & camera and 140.00 ‘12?60 L)\)
check for proper function
9 |To remove and refix rear tailgate windscreen 140.00 120.00 /
10 |To provide anti-rust treatment on affected areas 240.00 21060 |29
Labour Total ;| 6240.00 5210.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR}): 25600.00 23049.04
Note: (For Lump Sum Repair}
The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of
“lex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possibie (having taken into consideration to repair
instead of replacements.
The final adjusted Lump-Sum contract amount is $$18,500/-
Ns> Y0
<. u .
3,
> Ll'b - ‘%‘ 3 W SIS
S.Kumanan 7'/ %, U{—O )
Motor Surveyor
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’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedis i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubt Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref :  CS3/LPC17021158/R1vbe2-1

$17-04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D€ 26022018 “"HMI“H“INH“ |||
[insured veh. GG 65058 Veh. Inspected SLG 6928E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17117117 P0O5/020199 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Asslgn Date 12/0172018
Make & Model HONDASHUTTLE 15GA  |c.c T 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. GK81007497 Colour RED
Odometer 19127 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre [185/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5mm
LIH Rear Tyre 185/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 5 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTiON

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accldent Date 03/11/2017 Inspection Date 06/11/2017

Survey held at AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE. LTD.

36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#03-36 SINAGPORE 808580

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WlTHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
S Ee >

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLG 6928E

Page No.:1of 3
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REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER L/R @$72.40
FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE
FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @$78.00
BONNET

BONNET INNER LOCK

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT GRILLE "LOGC" EMBLEM

FRONT GRILLE CHROME GARNISH

FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @%6.50

RHS & LHS HEADLAMPS @$982.50

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL {CENTRE)

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (RIGHT)
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (LEFT)

FRONT LOWER COVER

RHS & LHS SUPPORT PANEL COVER
RADIATOR

AIR CON CONDENSOR

AIR CON CONDENSOR INLET PIPE
TAILGATE

TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME GARNISH
SET TAILGATE CENTRE CHROME GARNISH CLIPS
TAILGATE INNER LOCK

TAILGATE KEYLESS LOCK ACTUATOR
TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD
TAILGATE INNER HANDLE COVER
TAILGATE DAMPER @$298.20 (STIFFEC)

DEFORMED
SERVICEABLE
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
NECESSARY
CRACKED
NECESSARY
GRAZED / INNER
DENTED / BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

DEFORMED
DEFORMED
DAMAGED
DAMAGED
BENT
DISTORTED
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
DAMAGED
SERVICEABLE
DEFORMED
DEFORMED
SERVICEABLE

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17021158/R1vbe2-1

1,245.00
144.80
248.00
185.00
156.00

1,287.00
242.00
218.80

24.00
255.80
26.00

1,965.00
478.00
342.00

248.00
248.00

158.00
72.00
792.00
1,274.00
98.00
1,600.70
525.80
40.00
289.20
342.00
547.00
72.00
596.40

1,050.20
248.00
185.00
156.00

1,050.00
218.80

24.00
255.80
26.00

1,965.00

478.00

198.00
72.00
792.00
1,274.00
98.00
1,554.50
40.00
285.20
320.40
72.00




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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TAILGATE RUBBER STOPPER @%$5.80
TAILGATE HONDA BADGE

TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM
TAILGATE REFLECTORS

TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET
REAR BIUUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$144.00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR COVER

RHS & LHS TAILLAMP INNER SIDE GRAZED
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR BOOT EDGE WEATHERSTRIP

REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOOL BOX

RHS CORNER TOOL TRAY

TOOL BOX CORNER SPONGE

RHS & LHS FENDER TRIMS @%$342.00
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL

EXHAUST SILENCER

LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN)

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN}
FRONT NUMBER PLATE W/HOLDER (SN)
REAR NUMBER PLATE WHOLDER (SN)
RADIATOR COOLANT (SN)

REVERSE CAMERA (SN)

SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN}

SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN}
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN} }

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

a7

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
REUSE
REUSE
NECESSARY
DEFORMED
BENT
NECESSARY
REFIX
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

11.80

Page No.:2 of 3

11.60

92.00 92.00
98.00 98.00
421.00 -
375.20 -
172.00 172.00
1,650.20 1,278.50
211.00 211.00
288.00 288.00
98.00 -
1,357.00 -
762.00 762.00
261.00 187.00
184.00 184.00
298.00 298.00
142.00 142.00
42.00 -
684.00 670.00
798.00 798.00
782.00 -
-4,497.50 -3,111.80
17,980.00 12,447 .20
60.00 40.00
100.00 60.00
75.00 35.00
75.00 -
40.00 40.00
480.00 -
280.00 200.00
60.00 40.00
100.00 100.00




i ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..3 of 3
reving i i
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1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) } NECESSARY 100.00 -
1,370.00 515.00

LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 2,800.00 1,600.00

COMMENCE REPAIRS;REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
COMPONENTS (FRONT AND REAR}).INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (CENTRE),FRONT
SUPPORT PANEL (RIGHT) AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
(LEFT).

TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS,EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 2,000.00 1,400.00
PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED (FRONT
AND REAR).(INCLUDES-SUPPORT

PANEL REINFORCEMENT, SPARE TYRE PANEL).

TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL 250.00 60.00
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS AT DAMAGED AREAS FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONS AND FOCUS HEADLAMP BEAM.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX/REPLACE REAR 200.00 80.00
TRIMS,GARNISH AND FITTINGS SO AS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AT REAR PORTION.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR EXHAUST,REALIGN AND 250.00 60.00
CHECK FOR SYSTEM FUNCTION.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR CON 120.00 80.00
CONDENSOR VACUUM AND REFILL GAS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE RADIATOR,PRESSURE TEST 100.00 60.00
AND REFILL COOLANT.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS & 140.00 €0.00
CAMERA AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN. 140.00 120.00
TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 240,00 120.00
AREAS.

6,240.00 3,840.00
GRAND TOTAL 25,600.00 16,602.20

I 2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the frent page of this Report.




